
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, September 18, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on September 4, 2024 

b. Minutes of the Special Training Session with the Michigan Municipal League, held on 
September 12, 2024  

VI. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. Treasurer’s Report September 18, 2024  

VII. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 9.18.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Report  

b. 9.18.2024 Payables 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

X. Old Business 

a. Mackinac Island Bike Shop, located at 7421 Main Street, being sold to KSL with the 
transfer of 263 bike license - Request for approval of the transfer of commercial 
rental bike licenses  

b. Transfer of 20 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to Main Dock Bikes 
located at 7271 Main Street  

c. Transfer of 36 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to the newly formed 
Mackinac Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company, located on Hoban Street / 
Lakeview Hotel “Turret”  

XI. New Business 

a. Request for approval of the City of Mackinac Island audit findings for FY 23/24 

1



9/18/2024 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
b. Request for approval to purchase (2) new standing freezers for the Community Hall, 

and to authorize the quote from Northern Power Electric to install a new outlet for the 
freezers  

c. Discussion and / or approval of the FWTH 4-bedroom unit pricing of $1,325.00 per 
month 

d. Discussion and / or approval of the FWTH budget proposal to raise 2025 rental rates 
by 2.7% 

e. Request for approval of the Assignment of Agreement for Winter Ferry Service with 
the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority  

f. Letter from the Mackinac Island Planning Commission – Request from Stonecliffe 
Properties, LLC for a lot combination on parcel ID#s 051-763-013-00 & 051-762-001-
00, 8593 Cudahy Ave.  

g. Request for approval of a Street Cut permit, submitted by John Dennany, for sewer 
repairs at his residence located at 6784 Main St.  

h. Request for approval of an off-island business license, submitted by Fabcon Precast 

i. Request for approval of an off-island business license, submitted by R. Industries 
Contracting, LLC 

j. Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (8) trailer permits, submitted by Fabcon 
Precast, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant  

k. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Family Entertainment Group, 
to remove arcade games from the Carousel Arcade (Market St.) 

l. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mr. Clean Septic Services, for 
septic tank pumping at various residential locations  

m. Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by DLD Environmental Service, 
for annual hazardous waste removal  

n. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for propane 
deliveries  

o. Request for approval of a trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape 
& Garden, for a mini stand up skid steer to move boulders at the Rowe Apartments 
on Church Street  

p. Request for approval of a trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape 
& Garden, for a mini stand up skid steer to move boulders at the McCarty residents 
located in Trillium   

q. Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by O’Boyle & Co, for the storage of 
masonry tools at the Forest Way Duplex project 

2



9/18/2024 Council Agenda Page | 3 

 
r. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Mackinac Island Fire 

Dept., for annual hose and ladder testing conducted by FireCatt  

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 04, 2024 at 4:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

Mayor Doud called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm 

 

II. Roll Call 

PRESENT

Richard Chambers 

Tom Corrigan 

Steven Moskwa 

Anneke Myers 

Alan Sehoyan 

Jason St. Onge 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

− Minutes of the August 21, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting 

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented. 

− Minutes of the August 28, 2024 Special Council Meeting  

o Mayor Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented. 

 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

− Mayor Doud inquired when the tax deadline was  

o Treasurer Linn noted that the deadline is September 10th  

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan, to approve the treasurer's report as presented.  

  Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

Motion by Myers, Seconded by Moskwa, to approve the payroll and payables as presented.  

 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

− The annual City / State Park joint meeting was discussed  

o Meeting has been set for September 27th, 11:00 am, Island House  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to set the annual joint meeting with the State Park for 

Friday, September 27th at 11:00 am at the Island House Hotel.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Mayor Doud informed the Council that Ellen Putnam donated new curtains for the second floor of the 

Stuart House. 

Motion by Moskwa, Seconded by Chambers, to send Ms. Putnam a thank you letter for her donation. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

Motion made by Moskwa, Seconded by Corrigan, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

IX. Correspondence 

− A letter was received from Chief of Police Michael Gruits regarding emergency assistance received 

from Shepler’s Ferry during a medical transport.  

Motion made by  Moskwa, Seconded by  Myers, to thank Shepler’s for their assistance and to place the 

letter on file.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

X. Old Business 

− Discussion of winter ferry service with Shepler's Ferry / Hoffman  

o Mr. Shepler presented a Dock Status Report from OHM on the Mackinac Island Ferry 

Company Main Dock 

▪ Began dock survey work  

▪ Began design of phase one (1) substructure repairs  

▪ Upcoming work 

• Will hold an EGLE / USAVE pre-application meeting  

• Soils & structures to perform soil borings and write the Geotechnical report 

(seven (7) 100’ deep borings) 

• Michels to perform underwater investigation to determine elevation of 

sound timber pile material for splicing and to determine pile cap repairs and 

replacement locations  

• Determine construction phasing (phase one (1) – substructure repairs / phase 

two (2) - ?) 

• Finalize design of substructure repairs from phase one (1)  

• Michels to provide construction cost estimate  

• Begin design of future phases  

 

4

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 2 of the September 4, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired about the soil borings and previous soil borings done 

▪ Arnold Transit had done some borings, but results were not favorable for additional 

weight  

▪ Coal Dock has friction piles in use to support the dock 

Motion made by Chambers, Seconded by Corrigan, to place report on file 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Winter Ferry Service  

o Will be running two (2) Shepler fast boats from November 1st through December 1st, or until 

ice forms 

o Will continue to work on the Huron, but not looking like it will be complete for 2024 / 2025 

winter service  

o Winter service will be running from Mackinac Island Ferry Company (MIFC) Dock (2) (old 

Arnold Dock) in St. Ignace, and Dock (1) (MIFC Mackinaw City Main Dock) on island  

▪ Want to keep consistent with winter service 

▪ Will have time to work on or change ramps to fit Shepler boats to those docks if 

needed 

▪ Schedule will be what was submitted by MIFC for winter service 

o Jenny Gezella of Hoffman Marine informed the Council that they will be adhering to the 

MIFC Winter Service Contract  

▪ Confident that the Ottawa will be ready for use by December 1st for winter service  

▪ Have worked out an agreement with Arnold Freight to use the Maverick as a backup 

winter boat  

▪ Councilman Sehoyan inquired how many passengers the Maverick can hold 

• Ms. Gezella responded that she believes the boat holds 150 passengers 

▪ Mayor’s Assistant Trista France inquired about winter parking 

• Ms. Gezella responded that their plan is to continue to run it has it has been 

in the past  

▪ Councilwoman Myers asked Ms. Gezella for highlights of the work being done on 

the Ottawa to outfit the boat comfortably for winter service  

• Ms. Gezella responded that Chris Shepler and herself are currently being 

personally sued and cannot comment on that at this time  

o Council asked Attorney Evashevski her opinion on this 

▪ Attorney Evashevski responded that she has not read the 

complaint and cannot give advice on this issue at this time 

o Ms. Gezella informed the Council that, as soon as she and Mr. 

Shepler can share information, they will provide the Council with an 

update 

 

− Freight informational Sheet  

o Councilman Moskwa thanked Shepler’s for waiving the $4.95 fee for the 2024 season  

o Councilwoman Myers voiced that the information provided clarifies what has been discussed  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired if groceries are always free with no weight limit? 

▪ Jason Wiley of Shepler’s Ferry responded that that is correct 

o Councilman Moskwa inquired about available shuttle service to grocery stores for those who 

don't have cars 

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that a deal has been worked out with Family Fare to cover 

this 

Motion by Myers, seconded by Chambers, to adopt the language presented by Shepler's regarding 

freight and associated charges.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Councilman St. Onge inquired if the Council can still be updated on progress of repairs of 

Ottawa? 

o Ms. Gezella responded that Hoffman will continue communication with Attorney 

Evashevski and Mayor Doud. This is all very new and Hoffman wants to make sure that 

Mr. Shepler and herself are protected. Will share more as soon as they know more of what 

can be done 

 

− Councilman Moskwa inquired if the City would be able to see status reports on the boat repairs 

from the USCG? 

o Mr. Shepler responded that the City can contact the USCG directly and obtain the status 

and repair reports on any of the boats  

 

− Chris Shepler informed Chief Gruits the captains involved in assisting with his recent incident were 

Greg Baywall & Tommy Markum  

 

 

 

 

 

5

Section V, Itema.



 
Pg. 3 of the September 4, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

 

− Councilwoman Myers inquired if Shepler's will have an extra boat ready to help with race traffic 

this coming weekend? Last weekend was very busy and lines were very long 

o Mr. Shepler noted that Shepler's has always been the exclusive carrier for the race this 

weekend and the race in October, so they are prepared 

o Councilman Sehoyan & Councilwoman Myers both reminded Mr. Shepler that they have 

to keep the regular additional passengers in mind as well  

 

− Councilman Corrigan noted some operational issues at Shepler’s 

o Hearing from locals that there does not appear to be any handicap parking near the boat at 

the St. Ignace Dock. Passengers have been directed to the Star Line dock to use for 

handicap parking. Some also have family coming who cannot walk far or stand for very 

long and need handicap parking close to the boat  

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that all Shepler parking lots have the legally required 

amount of handicap parking spaces. The available spots could have been filled at 

the time these people tried to park or inquired  

▪ Handicap parking spaces are not reservable, they are first come first serve  

o Grocery retrieval 

▪ Councilman Corrigan was told he could not cross the line to get his groceries off 

the cart on island side  

▪ Mr. Shepler responded that this is a safety precaution, but that they will work on 

having more personnel available to assist in that area 

 

XI. New Business 

− Allen Burt, DPW Director, gave an update on the Wastewater Treatment Plant project 

o Whole area granted by the State Park has been cleared for construction  

o Have been performing hydrostatic testing to test for any leaks in the new tanks  

o Different aspects have been put in place to prepare for future extensions  

o 56% of the total concrete has been poured - roughly 2,000 yrds  

o Ken Peterson, project foreman, noted that the stock pile of gravel is now gone and has been 

used for backfill.  

o Excavation for phase II buildings has begun 

 

− Discussion of the following bike rental business sale and transfer of bike licenses  

o Mackinac Island Bike Shop, located at 7421 Main Street, being sold to KSL with the transfer 

of 263 bike license  

o Transfer of 20 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to Main Dock Bikes located at 

7271 Main Street  

o Transfer of 36 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to the newly formed Mackinac 

Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company, located on Hoban Street / Lakeview Hotel 

“Turret”  

− Attorney Evashevski pointed out that the following information that is required when applying for a 

transfer of commercial rental bike licenses as well as what the Council’s decision regarding the 

transfer is based off of  

o Application. Any person wishing to obtain rental bicycle licenses shall make application to 

the city council by filing with the clerk on or before March 1 of each year, with an 

application form available from the city clerk providing the following information.  

1. Applicant's name and address. If the applicant is a partnership, limited liability 

company, corporation or other similar entity, the names of all partners, members, 

shareholders or owners shall be provided. If the licenses will be managed by any 

person or entity other than the applicant or its partners, members, shareholders or 

owners, the name and address of said manager must be included;  

2. Number of licenses requested;  

3. Location of the proposed rental outlet;  

4. Facts relevant to the criteria to be used by the council in issuing licenses, as set out 

in subsection (c) of this section; and  

5. Any other information the applicant wishes the council to consider.  

 

o Considerations in making determination. In determining whether to issue licenses as 

requested by an applicant, and in determining the number and any conditions thereon, the 

council shall consider:  

1. Whether the applicant was licensed in the previous year;  

2. Whether the requested licenses were issued at the applicant's proposed location the 

previous year;  

3. The adequacy of the physical facilities from which the bicycle rental business 

would be conducted;  

4. The location of the proposed rental sites, insofar as it pertains to convenience to the 

public and effect on local traffic conditions;  

5. The adequacy of the applicant's equipment and facilities to repair and maintain the 

bicycles in good working order;  

6. The applicant's compliance with the terms of this division;  
 

6

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 4 of the September 4, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

 

7. The applicant's compliance with all applicable federal, state and local building, 

plumbing, fire, zoning, safety, sanitation and health laws and ordinances;  

8. The effect of issuance of licenses on the health, welfare and safety of the general 

public; and  

9. Whether the issuance creates a situation where the applicant, and/or its manager, or 

any combination thereof, will control more than 24 percent of the total number of 

rental bicycle licenses within the city. This criteria will not prevent the issuance of 

renewal licenses to a licensee having more than 24 percent of the total licenses at 

the time of adoption of this article.  

o Mayor Doud noted that there are many factors that need to be considered here. Suggest 

tabling for further review at this time.  

o Councilwoman Myers commented that she would like to see site plans for the proposed 

Hoban Street bike rental  

• Mr. Green responded that he will provide a site plan for the area  

• Won’t be displaying many bikes outside or doing many rentals. Mostly a storage 

area for the 36 licenses Mr. Green would like to retain. Will be working on a 

further plan for what he would like to do with them the license in the future 

• Might consider moving more of the licenses down to Mackinac Cycle depending 

on how the 20 licenses do there  

o Councilwoman Myers inquired if other things besides bikes will be rented 

• Mr. Green responded that he will be renting mobility scooters, knee scooters, 

crutches, all things approved by ADA - plenty of space inside to stage and let 

people try out the items  

• Councilman Sehoyan asked Mr. Green to provide a list of items that he plans to 

rent 

o Councilwoman Myers pointed out that there is an increased amount of traffic using the 

alley behind the Lakeview - bikes, pedestrian, hotel shuttles, plus traffic has increased at 

the Shepler dock  

o Mr. Green noted that he would like to get the transfer to KSL settled as soon as possible - 

no site plans are changing  

• Councilwoman Myers noted that KSL needs to submit the appropriate 

application information as required in the City’s ordinance  

• Dave Jurcak of KSL commented that he was looking for direction from the 

Council on the process. KSL will come back with the necessary information to 

the September 18th Council meeting.  

Motion by Moskwa, seconded by Sehoyan, to table the request for the transfer of commercial rental 

bicycle licenses for two (2) weeks until the September 18th Council meeting.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− Temporary trailer permit, submitted by Craig Beeck, to unload cabinetry at My Front Porch. Trailer 

will arrive on September 5th and will be in use for about 30 minutes.  

o Councilman St. Onge noted that it would be preferable for the trailer to stay hooked to the dray 

while unloading materials so that the trailer can be moved off the street as soon as possible  

Motion made by Moskwa, seconded by St. Onge, to approve the temporary trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− Temporary trailer permit, submitted by Bob Hoffman, to haul supplies for his kitchen remodel at the 

Hoffman Haus located at 8704 Stonecliffe Dr. Trailer will arrive on September 5th and will be in use 

for six (6) days.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the trailer permit.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (3) trailer and (4) vehicle permits submitted by O’Boyle & Co. for Phase III of the Forest Way 

Townhomes. Vehicles and trailers will arrive on September 16th and will be in use for the project 

duration (roughly 8 months) 

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits and waive the 

fees.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (1) trailer and (5) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for the construction of Phase III 

of the Forest Way Townhomes. Vehicles and trailers will arrive on September 16th and will be in use 

for seven (7) to ten days.  

Motion by St. Onge, seconded by Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits and waive the 

fees.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

7

Section V, Itema.



Pg. 5 of the September 4, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

 

− (5) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for site prep and foundation excavation work at 

the Scout Barracks. Vehicles will arrive on September 5th.  

o Myron Johnson informed the Council that the project will be starting next week 

▪ Will be adding a small addition to the building, redoing restrooms, and adding fire 

suppression  

Motion made by Myers, Seconded by Chambers, to approve the vehicle permits and waive fee  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

− (2) vehicle and (1) trailer permit, submitted by Belonga Excavating, for sewer repair at the Dennany 

residence, located at 6784 Main Street. Vehicles will arrive on September 9th and will be in use for one 

(1) to two (2) days.  

o Possibly collapsed sewer line on their property, line has been plugged and causing issues. 

o DPW was able to get the line unplugged somewhat, but still having issue which leads them to 

believe the line may have collapsed.  

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Corrigan, to approve the vehicle and trailer permits.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

− (1) trailer and (1) vehicle permit, submitted by Schwab Contracting, for the new City Hall roof. Lift 

will arrive on September 17th and will be in use for 35 days.   

o Councilwoman Myers inquired where the trailer will be parked 

▪ Stored in courtyard 

Motion made by  Myers, Seconded by  Moskwa, to approve the vehicle and trailer permit and waive 

the fees. 

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

There being no further business, motion made by Myers, seconded by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting at 

5:18 pm.  

Voting Yea:  Chambers,  Corrigan,  Moskwa,  Myers,  Sehoyan, St. Onge  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________    __________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

 

8

Section V, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

SPECIAL TRAINING SESSION MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, September 12, 2024 at 5:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

 

I. The Special Training session with the Michigan Municipal League started at 5:00 pm 

 

II. The purpose of this training was to educate any interested board, commission, and council members of the 

City of Mackinac Island on the Open Meetings Act (OMA), Freedom of Information Act FOIA, and 

meeting procedures 

 

II. Roll Call 

Allen Burt – Dept. of Public Works 

Eric Cowell – Dept. of Public Works  

Andy McGreevy – Mackinac Island Transportation Authority  

Michael Gruits – Chief of Police  

Alan Sehoyan – Historic District Commission & City Council  

Richard Chambers – City Council  

Trista France – Mayor’s Assistant  

Margaret Doud – Mayor  

Danielle Leach – City Clerk  

Christine Rollins – Deputy City Clerk 

Shannon Schueller – Historic District Commission  

Peter Olson – Historic District Commission & Library Board  

Jack Stack – Dept. of Public Works 

Mary Dufina – Planning Commission  

Neal Liddicoat – Dept. of Public Works & Housing Committee  

 

 

Presentations given: 

- Everything Meetings  

o Christopher J. Johnson – General Counsel for the Michigan Municipal League 

- Effective Meetings Using Parliamentary Procedures 

o Bob Slattery – Past Michigan Municipal League President, Former Mayor of the City 

of Mt. Morris, and Registered Parliamentarian  

 

A short break was taken at 6:30 pm

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Special Training Session ended at 8:05 pm.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________    __________________________________ 

Margaret M. Doud, Mayor      Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

 

9

Section V, Itemb.



10

Section VI, Itema.



11

Section VI, Itema.



Payroll September 18, 2024

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Alexander, Douglas $14.50 34 $493.00

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,552.00 1 $1,552.00

Bradford, Justin $32.37 72 12 84 $2,955.30

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

Bradford, Justin (Field Training Offier) $60.00 0 $0.00

Bradley, Dennis $20.82 64 $1,332.48

Cowell, Ella $18.10 80 $1,448.00

Davis, Joseph $26.52 24 12 72 $1,149.84

Davis, Joseph (date of hire pay raise) $28.38 36 $1,021.68

Dombroski, Dennis $61.16 70 $4,281.20

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $32.37 72 12 $2,913.30

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $16.18 0 $0.00

France, Trista $2,254.46 1 $2,254.46

Gruits, Michael $3,820.74 1 $3,820.74

Kaminen, Cory $30.83 84 84 $2,631.72

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.42 0 $0.00

Kaminen, Cory (Field Training Offier) $72.00 0 $0.00

Kuemin, Kassandra $26.52 72 12 $2,386.80

Leach, Danielle $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Linn, Richard $1,884.35 1 $1,884.35

Lipovsky, Dave $55.00 59.5 $3,272.50

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $30.83 84 3.5 $2,751.58

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (FTO) $48.00 0 $0.00

Patay, Mary $1,840.34 1 $1,840.34

Pereny, Kathryn $23.78 29.75 $707.46

Rollins, Christine $23.00 30.5 $701.50

Ross, Christian $21.46 80 $1,716.80

Ruddle, Mike $29.90 80 $2,392.00

Saleem, Hamza $22.82 84 4 84 $2,095.80

Schmidt, Jacob $17.50 80 $1,400.00

Simmons, Alison $15.90 47.5 $755.25

Smoot, Virginia $15.90 24 $381.60

St. Onge, Anne L. $23.02 80 1.5 $1,893.40

Stafford, Audrey $15.34 39 $598.26

Stakoe, Joseph $1,046.01 1 $1,046.01

Wischmeyer, McKenna $14.50 40 $580.00

TOTAL $54,141.71

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

12

Section VII, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 09/01/2024 - 09/14/2024 Pay day: 09/19/2024

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Alexander, Douglas
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 34.00 $14.50 $493.00 Social Security $30.57 Social Security $30.57 Net Pay $455.28

Police Department Gross -- -- $493.00 Medicare $7.15 Medicare $7.15
Check
Amount

$455.28

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Total $37.72
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$23.17
Employer
Cost

$553.89

Total $60.89

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.40 $1,552.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.62 Social Security $96.23 Net Pay $1,197.69

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,552.00 Social Security $96.23 Medicare $22.50
Check
Amount

$1,197.69

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.50 Total $118.73
Employer
Cost

$1,670.73

MI State Tax $65.96

Total $354.31

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $32.37 $2,330.64 457 Retirement $50.00 $412.10
Federal Income
Tax

$196.33 Social Security $183.39 Net Pay $2,009.77

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $48.77 $585.29 Rent $334.62 Social Security $183.39 Medicare $42.89
Check
Amount

$2,009.77

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $42.89 Total $226.28
Employer
Cost

$3,596.31

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $114.43

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $537.04

Gross -- -- $2,957.93

Bradley, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 64.00 $20.82 $1,332.48
Federal Income
Tax

$49.02 Social Security $82.61 Net Pay $1,124.90

Cemetery Gross -- -- $1,332.48 Social Security $82.61 Medicare $19.32
Check
Amount

$1,124.90

Report generated by

 
+

 

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 09/01/2024 - 09/14/2024
Report Created On: 09/17/2024

City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/8
13

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $19.32 Total $101.93
Employer
Cost

$1,434.41

MI State Tax $56.63

Total $207.58

Caulder, Stephanie
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Police Department

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.10 $1,448.00
Federal Income
Tax

$97.45 Social Security $89.77 Net Pay $1,178.24

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,448.00 Social Security $89.77 Medicare $21.00
Check
Amount

$1,178.24

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.00 Total $110.77
Employer
Cost

$1,558.77

MI State Tax $61.54

Total $269.76

Cowell, Matthew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Public Works

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $26.52 $636.48
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $295.06
Federal Income
Tax

$185.35 Social Security $135.19 Net Pay $1,166.88

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $40.53 $486.36 Rent $242.31 Social Security $135.19 Medicare $31.62
Check
Amount

$1,166.88

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $36.00 POLC dues $26.50 Medicare $31.62 Total $166.81
Employer
Cost

$2,642.39

Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $1,021.68 MI State Tax $92.67

Rent -- -- $0.00 Total $444.83

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $2,180.52

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 70.00 $61.16 $4,281.20 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$436.64 Social Security $263.36 Net Pay $3,066.11

Engineering Gross -- -- $4,281.20 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $263.36 Medicare $61.59
Check
Amount

$3,066.11

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/8
14

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $61.59 Total $324.95
Employer
Cost

$4,756.15

MI State Tax $169.90

Total $931.49

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $32.37 $2,330.64 457 Retirement $200.00 $353.48
Federal Income
Tax

$311.09 Social Security $178.25 Net Pay $1,972.70

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $48.56 $582.66 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $178.25 Medicare $41.69
Check
Amount

$1,972.70

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $41.69 Total $219.94
Employer
Cost

$3,486.72

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $104.54

Gross -- -- $2,913.30 Total $635.57

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.18 $2,254.46 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$214.40 Social Security $137.90 Net Pay $1,710.58

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,254.46 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $137.90 Medicare $32.25
Check
Amount

$1,710.58

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $32.25 Total $170.15
Employer
Cost

$2,424.61

MI State Tax $119.11

Total $503.66

Gruits, Michael
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $42.74 $3,589.99 457 Retirement $62.50 $559.20
Federal Income
Tax

$513.01 Social Security $236.89 Net Pay $2,793.21

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Social Security $236.89 Medicare $55.40
Check
Amount

$2,793.21

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $3,820.74 Medicare $55.40 Total $292.29
Employer
Cost

$4,672.23

MI State Tax $159.73

Total $965.03

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $395.70
Federal Income
Tax

$175.36 Social Security $161.98 Net Pay $2,075.16

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $161.98 Medicare $37.88
Check
Amount

$2,075.16

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/8
15

Section VII, Itema.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $37.88 Total $199.86
Employer
Cost

$3,227.28

Gross -- -- $2,631.72 MI State Tax $90.82

Total $466.04

Kuemin, Kassandra
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 72.00 $26.52 $1,909.44 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$172.61 Social Security $147.98 Net Pay $1,716.65

Police Department Overtime 12.00 $39.78 $477.36 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $147.98 Medicare $34.61
Check
Amount

$1,716.65

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01 Medicare $34.61
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$35.49
Employer
Cost

$2,604.88

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $101.44 Total $218.08

Gross -- -- $2,386.80 Total $456.64

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35 457 Retirement $50.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.04 Social Security $116.44 Net Pay $1,087.38

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $346.15 Social Security $116.44 Medicare $27.23
Check
Amount

$1,087.38

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $27.23 Total $143.67
Employer
Cost

$2,028.02

MI State Tax $87.69

Total $394.40

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.55 $1,884.35
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,250.00
Federal Income
Tax

$169.66 Social Security $116.83 Net Pay $249.60

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,884.35 Social Security $116.83 Medicare $27.33
Check
Amount

$249.60

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $27.33 Total $144.16
Employer
Cost

$2,028.51

MI State Tax $70.93

Total $384.75

Lipovsky II, David
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 59.50 $55.00 $3,272.50
Federal Income
Tax

$240.08 Social Security $202.90 Net Pay $2,642.99

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,272.50 Social Security $202.90 Medicare $47.45
Check
Amount

$2,642.99

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $47.45 Total $250.35
Employer
Cost

$3,522.85

MI State Tax $139.08

Total $629.51

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/8
16

Section VII, Itema.



Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.83 $2,589.72 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$281.61 Social Security $167.80 Net Pay $1,869.14

Police Department Overtime 3.50 $46.25 $161.86 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $167.80 Medicare $39.24
Check
Amount

$1,869.14

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $45.15 Medicare $39.24 Total $207.04
Employer
Cost

$2,958.62

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $57.12 MI State Tax $115.02

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Total $603.67

Gross -- -- $2,751.58

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.00 $1,840.34 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$168.86 Social Security $110.50 Net Pay $1,323.77

Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $110.50 Medicare $25.84
Check
Amount

$1,323.77

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,840.34 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $25.84 Total $136.34
Employer
Cost

$1,976.68

MI State Tax $72.77

Total $377.97

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 29.75 $23.78 $707.46
Federal Income
Tax

$8.05 Social Security $43.86 Net Pay $615.22

Engineering Gross -- -- $707.46 Social Security $43.86 Medicare $10.26
Check
Amount

$615.22

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.26 Total $54.12
Employer
Cost

$761.58

MI State Tax $30.07

Total $92.24

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 30.50 $23.00 $701.50
Federal Income
Tax

$14.00 Social Security $43.49 Net Pay $604.03

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $701.50 Social Security $43.49 Medicare $10.17
Check
Amount

$604.03

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.17 Total $53.66
Employer
Cost

$755.16

MI State Tax $29.81

Total $97.47

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $21.46 $1,716.80
Federal Income
Tax

$129.71 Social Security $106.44 Net Pay $1,382.79

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,716.80 Social Security $106.44 Medicare $24.90
Check
Amount

$1,382.79

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/8
17

Section VII, Itema.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $24.90 Total $131.34
Employer
Cost

$1,848.14

MI State Tax $72.96

Total $334.01

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $29.90 $2,392.00
Federal Income
Tax

$248.82 Social Security $148.30 Net Pay $1,867.68

Public Works Gross -- -- $2,392.00 Social Security $148.30 Medicare $34.69
Check
Amount

$1,867.68

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $34.69 Total $182.99
Employer
Cost

$2,574.99

MI State Tax $92.51

Total $524.32

Saleem, Hamza
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $22.82 $1,916.88 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$175.30 Social Security $129.99 Net Pay $1,495.40

Police Department Overtime 4.00 $34.46 $137.83 POLC dues $26.50 Social Security $129.99 Medicare $30.40
Check
Amount

$1,495.40

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Medicare $30.40 Total $160.39
Employer
Cost

$2,257.10

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $89.12

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $424.81

Gross -- -- $2,096.71

Schmidt, Jacob
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $17.50 $1,400.00
Federal Income
Tax

$91.69 Social Security $86.80 Net Pay $1,141.71

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,400.00 Social Security $86.80 Medicare $20.30
Check
Amount

$1,141.71

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $20.30 Total $107.10
Employer
Cost

$1,507.10

MI State Tax $59.50

Total $258.29

Simmons, Alison
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 47.50 $15.90 $755.25
Federal Income
Tax

$19.37 Social Security $46.82 Net Pay $655.17

Stuart House Gross -- -- $755.25 Social Security $46.82 Medicare $10.95
Check
Amount

$655.17

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $10.95
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$35.50
Employer
Cost

$848.52

MI State Tax $22.94 Total $93.27

Total $100.08

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/8
18

Section VII, Itema.



Smoot, Virginia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 24.00 $15.90 $381.60 Social Security $23.66 Social Security $23.66 Net Pay $336.19

Stuart House Gross -- -- $381.60 Medicare $5.53 Medicare $5.53
Check
Amount

$336.19

7342 Market St,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $16.22
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$17.94
Employer
Cost

$428.73

Total $45.41 Total $47.13

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $23.02 $1,841.60 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$181.39 Social Security $114.19 Net Pay $1,417.18

Library Overtime 1.50 $34.53 $51.80 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $114.19 Medicare $26.71
Check
Amount

$1,417.18

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,893.40 Medicare $26.71 Total $140.90
Employer
Cost

$2,034.30

MI State Tax $77.21

Total $399.50

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 39.00 $15.34 $598.26
Federal Income
Tax

$8.67 Social Security $37.09 Net Pay $518.39

Library Gross -- -- $598.26 Social Security $37.09 Medicare $8.68
Check
Amount

$518.39

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.68 Total $45.77
Employer
Cost

$644.03

MI State Tax $25.43

Total $79.87

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $13.08 $1,046.02
Federal Income
Tax

$49.21 Social Security $64.85 Net Pay $872.33

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,046.02 Social Security $64.85 Medicare $15.17
Check
Amount

$872.33

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $15.17 Total $80.02
Employer
Cost

$1,126.04

MI State Tax $44.46

Total $173.69

Wischmeyer,
Mckenna

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 40.00 $14.50 $580.00
Federal Income
Tax

$1.85 Social Security $35.96 Net Pay $509.13

Police Department Gross -- -- $580.00 Social Security $35.96 Medicare $8.41
Check
Amount

$509.13

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $8.41
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$27.26
Employer
Cost

$651.63

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/8
19

Section VII, Itema.



MI State Tax $24.65 Total $71.63

Total $70.87

Payroll Totals Regular 1894.25 $26.53 $50,256.68 457 Retirement $762.50 $1,870.48
Federal Income
Tax

$4,472.19 Social Security $3,340.04 Net Pay $39,055.27

Overtime 57.00 $43.56 $2,483.16 Rent $1,373.08 Social Security $3,340.04 Medicare $781.16
Check
Amount

$39,055.27

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $162.00 POLC dues $185.50 Medicare $781.16
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$139.36
Employer
Cost

$60,580.37

Pay raise
adjustment

-- -- $1,021.68
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,550.00 $295.06 MI State Tax $2,207.14 Total $4,260.56

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $282.39 Total $10,800.53

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $107.99

POLC dues -- -- $0.00
Child support -
913323494
(Garnishment)

$37.01

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $54,154.27

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/8
20

Section VII, Itema.



21

Section VII, Itema.



22

Section VII, Itema.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

PAYROLL 09.01.2024 - 09.14.2024 (Pay Date: 09.15.2024) $60,580.37

J. Davis Payroll Correction 09.01.2024 - 09.14.2024 (Pay Date: 09.15.2024) $410.89

PAYROLL TOTAL total will corection / adjustment $60,991.26

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 09.01.2024 - 09.14.2024 (Pay Date: 09.05.2024) $1,046.01

ACE HARDWARE BLDG & GROUNDS / CEMETERY / CITY HALL $952.10

ACRISURE CITY HEALTH INSURANCE - SEPTEMBER 2024 $338.40

ADKINSON, NEED, ALLEN, & RENTROP HDC GENERAL THROUGH 8.27.2024 $1,230.80

ALL-CHIMNEY SWEEPING & MAINT. LIBRARY CHIMNEY REPAIRS $5,223.00

ANDERSON, TACKMAN, & CO. FY 23/24 AUDIT SERVICES $17,900.00

ARNOLD FREIGHT CITY FREIGHT BILL $94.11

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OCTOBER 2024 HEALTH COVERAGE $18,566.18

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $75.00

CLEAR IMPRESSIONS WINDOW CLNG STREET LIGHT CLEANING (2ND FOR YEAR) $1,857.12

COMPLETE PAINT & SUPPLIES BLDG & GROUNDS REPAIRS & MAINT. $468.60

COUNTRY CLEANING AUGUST 2024 PUBLIC RESTROOM & LIBRARY CLNG $14,665.20

DELL MIPD NETWORK DESKTOP & MONITOR $1,333.98

 DOUD'S MARKET CITY ACCOUNT CHARGES - REC DEPT. $48.56

EMPIRIC SOLUTIONS OCTOBER 2024 CONTRACTED SRVS - MIPD & CH $1,679.00

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE SERVICES THROUGH JULY 31, 2024 $11,460.00

FENNELL SUB. SERVICE, INC. LIBRARY NEWS PAPER SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,151.27

GAMETIME PICKELBALL COURTS $56,950.00

HORN'S BAR MIPD YACHT RACE FOOD $431.74

HUTSON, INC. STIHL EQUIPMENT - CITY SHOP $1,711.96

ISLAND HARDWARE REC DEPT / PUB. WORKS / MIPD GAS / CEMETERY $869.88

JASON ST. ONGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR ROOF MOUNT LIGHT $234.29

JOHN E. GREEN CITY HALL BACKFLOW WORK $1,466.50

KSS PUBLIC RESTROOM SUPPLIES $763.95

M.I. SERVICE CO. LIBRARY TRASH / SHOP FREIGHT $41.27

MACKINAC COUNTY CLERK AUGUST 2024 ELECTION COSTS $315.98

23

Section VII, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLES

SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

MCMASTER-CARR SHOP SUPPLIES $102.92

MI MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ONSITE TRAINING - OMA & FOIA $1,800.00

MI MUNICIPAL LIABILITY & PROP POOL POOL RENEWAL (09.12.24 - 09.12.25) $121,577.00

MICRO MARKETING LIBRARY PURCHASES $49.99

MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK, & STONE MIFC ANTITRUST ISSUES $700.00

NORTHERN MONUMENT (2) MEMORIAL BRICKS $120.00

OTIS ELEVATOR SERVICE CHAREGE (COURTHOUSE) $95.00

PRESIDIO CITY HALL COMMUNICATIONS $70.36

QUADIENT FINANCE CITY HALL POSTAGE $400.00

QUILL MIPD / CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES $580.73

REHMANN AUG. 2024 PAYROLL & PREP / AUDIT ASSISTANCE $8,685.00

SCWAB CONTRACTING, LLC

PRE-DRAW FOR CITY HALL ROOF MATERIALS, 

FREIGHT, & LODGING COSTS $100,000.00

TRI COUNTY BLDG PUB. WORKS SUPPLIES / REPAIRS & MAINT $408.86

TRISTA FRANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENSE $261.98

UP ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS SERVICES 4.28.24 - 6.1.24 (COMMERCIAL DOCK) $9,875.00

TOTAL $446,593.00

24

Section VII, Itemb.



25

Section X, Itema.



26

Section X, Itema.



27

Section X, Itema.



28

Section X, Itema.



29

Section X, Itemb.



30

Section X, Itemb.



31

Section X, Itemb.



32

Section X, Itemc.



33

Section X, Itemc.



September 5, 2024 

Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
16978 S. Riley Avenue 
Kincheloe, MI 49788 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of City of Mackinac 
Island, Michigan, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of March 31, 2024, and the respective 
changes in financial position for the year then ended, and the disclosures (collectively, the “financial statements”), 
for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material 
respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. 
GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material.  Items are considered 
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that, in light of 
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information 
would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement.  An omission or misstatement that is monetarily 
small in amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of September 5, 2024, the following representations made 
to you during your audit. 

Financial Statements 

• We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated May 6,
2024, including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the
applicable criteria.

• The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP and include
all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary government and component
units required by generally accepted accounting principles to be included in the financial reporting entity.

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

34

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 2 

• The methods, significant assumptions, and data used in making accounting estimates and their related
disclosures are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that is reasonable in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

• Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers,
leasing agreements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties have been
appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

• Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance,
subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require adjustments to or disclosure in the
financial statements or in the schedule of findings and questioned costs.

• The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in aggregate, to the
financial statements as a whole for each opinion unit.  A list of the uncorrected misstatements is attached to
the representation letter. In addition, you have proposed adjusting journal entries that have been posted to
the entity’s accounts. We are in agreement with those adjustments.

• The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been accounted for and
disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

• Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the City is contingently liable, if any, have been properly
recorded or disclosed.

• In regard to the preparation of financial services performed by you, we have—

o Assumed all management responsibilities.

o Designated Trista France, who has suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services.

o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.

o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

o Ensured that the data and records are complete, and we have sufficient information to oversee the
services.

• We acknowledge that the engagement for the year ended March 31, 2024, is a distinct and separate
engagement.

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers), documentation, and other matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

35

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 3 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the City from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

d. Minutes of the meetings of the Council or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes
have not yet been prepared.

• All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

• We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the City and involves:

a. Management,

b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the City’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

• We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or waste or abuse, whose effects should be considered
when preparing the financial statements.

• We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

• We have disclosed to you the identity of the City’s related parties and all the related party relationships and
transactions, including any side agreements.

Government – specific 

• There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

• We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse that you have reported to us.

• We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

• We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the
audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

• We have identified to you any investigations or legal proceedings that have been initiated with respect to
the period under audit.

36

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 4 

• We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

• The City has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund balance, or net position.

• We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax on debt limits and debt contracts, and legal and contractual
provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

• We have appropriately identified, recorded, and disclosed all leases in accordance with GASBS No. 87.

• We have appropriately identified and disclosed subscription-based information technology arrangements in
accordance with GASBS No. 96.

• We have identified and disclosed to you all instances of identified and suspected fraud and noncompliance
with provisions of law, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we believe have a material effect
on the financial statements.

• There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements,
tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

• As part of your audit, you assisted with the preparation of the financial statements, disclosures, and
schedule of expenditures of federal awards.  We acknowledge our responsibility as it relates to those non-
audit services, including that we assume all management responsibility; oversee the services by designating
an individual, preferably withing senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services performed; and accept responsibility for
those financial statements, disclosures, and schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

• The City has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor
has any asset been pledged as collateral.

• The City has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

• The financial statements include all component units, appropriately present majority equity interests in
legally separate organizations and joint ventures with an equity interest, and properly disclose all other joint
ventures and other related organizations.

• The financial statements include all fiduciary activities required by GASB No. 84, as amended.

• The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities in accordance with GASB Statement 34,
as amended.

• All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major
are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly
important to the financial statement users.

37

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 5 

• Components of net position (net investment in capital assets, restricted; and unrestricted) and classifications
of fund balance (nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned) are properly classified
and, if applicable, approved.

• Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are properly
valued.

• Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

• Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

• Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

• Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and reported.

• Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are
properly disclosed.

• Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if
applicable, depreciated or amortized.

• We have appropriately disclosed the City’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position
is available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under the policy.

• We are following our established accounting policy regarding which resources (that is, restricted,
committed, assigned, or unassigned) are considered to be spent first for expenditures for which more than
one resource classification is available.  That policy determines the fund balance classifications for
financial reporting purposes.

• We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI).  The RSI is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation
have not changed from those used in the prior period.  We have disclosed to you any significant
assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

• With respect to the combining fund financial statements:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the combining fund financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we
believe the combining fund financial statements, including its form and content, are fairly presented
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  The
methods of measurement and presentation of the combining fund financial statements have not
changed from those used in the prior period, and we have disclosed to you any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information.

38

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 6 

b. If the combining fund financial statements are not presented with the audited financial statements, we
will make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the
supplementary information no later than the date we issue the supplementary information and the
auditor’s report thereon.

• With respect to federal award programs:

a. We are responsible for understanding and complying with and have complied with, the requirements
of Titel 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), including
requirements relating to preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

b. We acknowledge our responsibility for preparing and presenting the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (SEFA) and related disclosures in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance, and we believe the SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance. The methods of measurement or presentation of the SEFA have not
changed from those used in the prior period and we have disclosed to you any significant
assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the SEFA.

c. If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited financial
statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later than the date we issue the
SEFA and the auditor’s report thereon.

d. We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related activities subject
to the Uniform Guidance compliance audit, and have included the SEFA, expenditures made during
the audit period for all awards provided by federal agencies in the form of federal awards, federal
cost reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property (including donated surplus property),
cooperative agreements, interest subsidies, insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and
other direct assistance.

e. We are responsible for understanding an complying with, and have complied with, the requirements
of federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards related to each of our
federal programs and have identified and disclosed to you the requirements of federal statutes,
regulations and the terms and conditions of federal awards that are considered to have a direct and
material effect on each major program.

f. We are responsible for establishing, designing, implementing, and maintaining, and have established,
designed, implemented, and maintained, effective internal control over compliance for federal
programs that provides reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance
with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could have a
material effect on our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is adequate and is
functioning as intended.

g. We have made available to you all federal awards (including amendments, if any) and any other
correspondence with federal agencies or pass-though entities relevant to federal programs and related
activities.

39

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 7 

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific programs as a major 
program. 

h. We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for noncompliance
disclosed to you), including when applicable, those set forth in the OMB Compliance Supplement
relating to federal awards and conform that there were no amounts questioned and no known
noncompliance with the direct and material compliance requirements of federal awards.

i. We have disclosed any communications from federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance requirements, including
communications received from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to the date of the
auditor’s report.

j. We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for previous audits,
attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that directly relate to the objectives of the
compliance audit, including findings received and corrective actions taken from the end of the period
covered by the compliance audit to the date of the auditor’s report.

k. Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant guidelines in
OMB’s Uniform Guidance (2 CFR part 200, subpart E).

l. We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have varying
interpretations.

m. We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with the direct and material
compliance requirements, including information related to federal program financial reports and claims
for advances and reimbursements.

n. We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that provide additional evidence amount
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting noncompliance during the reporting
period.

o. There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material compliance
requirements that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the auditor’s report.

p. No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that might
significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have taken regarding significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over compliance, subsequent to the period
covered by the auditor’s report.

q. Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are supported by the
books and records from which the financial statements have been prepared.

r. The copies of federal program financial reports provided to you are true copies of the reports
submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or pass-through entity, as
applicable.

s. We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.

40

Section XI, Itema.



Anderson, Tackman & Company, PLC 
Page 8 

t. We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior audit findings to
include all findings required to be included by the Uniform Guidance, and we have provided you with
all information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit findings by federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities, including all management decisions.

u. We are responsible for and have ensured the reporting package does not contain protected personally
identifiable information.

v. We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the auditee section of the Data Collection Form as
required by the Uniform Guidance.

w. We are responsible for taking corrective action on each audit finding of the compliance audit and have
developed a corrective action plan that meets the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

Signed: 

Title: 

41

Section XI, Itema.



42

Section XI, Itema.



43

Section XI, Itema.



44

Section XI, Itema.



45

Section XI, Itema.



46

Section XI, Itema.



47

Section XI, Itema.



48

Section XI, Itema.



49

Section XI, Itema.



50

Section XI, Itema.



51

Section XI, Itema.



52

Section XI, Itema.



53

Section XI, Itema.



54

Section XI, Itema.



55

Section XI, Itema.



56

Section XI, Itema.



57

Section XI, Itema.



58

Section XI, Itema.



59

Section XI, Itema.



60

Section XI, Itema.



61

Section XI, Itema.



62

Section XI, Itema.



63

Section XI, Itema.



64

Section XI, Itema.



65

Section XI, Itema.



66

Section XI, Itema.



67

Section XI, Itema.



68

Section XI, Itema.



69

Section XI, Itema.



70

Section XI, Itema.



71

Section XI, Itema.



72

Section XI, Itema.



73

Section XI, Itema.



74

Section XI, Itema.



75

Section XI, Itema.



76

Section XI, Itema.



77

Section XI, Itema.



78

Section XI, Itema.



79

Section XI, Itema.



80

Section XI, Itema.



81

Section XI, Itema.



82

Section XI, Itema.



83

Section XI, Itema.



84

Section XI, Itema.



85

Section XI, Itema.



86

Section XI, Itema.



87

Section XI, Itema.



88

Section XI, Itema.



89

Section XI, Itema.



90

Section XI, Itema.



91

Section XI, Itema.



92

Section XI, Itema.



93

Section XI, Itema.



94

Section XI, Itema.



95

Section XI, Itema.



96

Section XI, Itema.



97

Section XI, Itema.



98

Section XI, Itema.



99

Section XI, Itema.



100

Section XI, Itema.



101

Section XI, Itema.



102

Section XI, Itema.



103

Section XI, Itema.



104

Section XI, Itema.



105

Section XI, Itema.



106

Section XI, Itema.



107

Section XI, Itema.



108

Section XI, Itema.



109

Section XI, Itema.



110

Section XI, Itema.



111

Section XI, Itema.



112

Section XI, Itema.



113

Section XI, Itema.



114

Section XI, Itema.



115

Section XI, Itema.



116

Section XI, Itema.



117

Section XI, Itema.



118

Section XI, Itema.



119

Section XI, Itema.



120

Section XI, Itema.



121

Section XI, Itemb.



122

Section XI, Itemb.



123

Section XI, Itemb.



124

Section XI, Itemb.



125

Section XI, Itemb.



126

Section XI, Itemb.



127

Section XI, Itemb.



128

Section XI, Itemb.



129

Section XI, Itemb.



130

Section XI, Iteme.



131

Section XI, Iteme.



132

Section XI, Itemf.



133

Section XI, Itemf.



134

Section XI, Itemf.



135

Section XI, Itemf.



136

Section XI, Itemf.



137

Section XI, Itemf.



138

Section XI, Itemf.



139

Section XI, Itemf.



140

Section XI, Itemf.



141

Section XI, Itemf.



142

Section XI, Itemf.



143

Section XI, Itemf.



144

Section XI, Itemf.



145

Section XI, Itemf.



146

Section XI, Itemg.



147

Section XI, Itemg.



148

Section XI, Itemg.



149

Section XI, Itemh.



150

Section XI, Itemi.



151

Section XI, Itemj.



152

Section XI, Itemj.



153

Section XI, Itemj.



154

Section XI, Itemj.



155

Section XI, Itemj.



156

Section XI, Itemj.



157

Section XI, Itemj.



158

Section XI, Itemj.



159

Section XI, Itemj.



160

Section XI, Itemj.



161

Section XI, Itemk.



162

Section XI, Itemk.



163

Section XI, Iteml.



164

Section XI, Itemm.



165

Section XI, Itemn.



166

Section XI, Itemn.



167

Section XI, Itemo.



168

Section XI, Itemo.



169

Section XI, Itemp.



170

Section XI, Itemp.



171

Section XI, Itemq.



172

Section XI, Itemr.


	Top
	Section V, Itema.	Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting, held on September 4, 2024
	September 4, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

	Section V, Itemb.	Minutes of the Special Training Session with the Michigan Municipal League, held on September 12, 2024
	September 12, 2024 Special Training Minutes

	Section VI, Itema.	Treasurer’s Report September 18, 2024
	Treasurer Report September 18 2024

	Section VII, Itema.	9.18.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet & Report
	9.18.2024 Payroll Spreadsheet
	9.18.24 Gusto Payroll Report
	9.18.2024 Payroll Correction

	Section VII, Itemb.	9.18.2024 Payables
	9.18.2024 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section X, Itema.	Mackinac Island Bike Shop, located at 7421 Main Street, being sold to KSL with the transfer of 263 bike license - Request for approval of the transfer of commercial rental bike licenses
	KSL - M.I. Bike Shop Transfer

	Section X, Itemb.	Transfer of 20 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to Main Dock Bikes located at 7271 Main Street
	M.I. Bike Shop - Mac Cycle

	Section X, Itemc.	Transfer of 36 bike licenses from Mackinac Island Bike Shop to the newly formed Mackinac Island Mobility and Bicycle Rental Company, located on Hoban Street / Lakeview Hotel “Turret”
	M.I. Bike Shop - Mac Mobility

	Section XI, Itema.	Request for approval of the City of Mackinac Island audit findings for FY 23/24
	FY 23-24 Audit - Client Represenation Letter
	City of Mackinac Island final draft report - FY23-24

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval to purchase (2) new standing freezers for the Community Hall, and to authorize the quote from Northern Power Electric to install a new outlet for the freezers
	CH Freezers & NPE Quote

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of the Assignment of Agreement for Winter Ferry Service with the Mackinac Island Transportation Authority
	MITA - Winter Service

	Section XI, Itemf.	Letter from the Mackinac Island Planning Commission – Request from Stonecliffe Properties, LLC for a lot combination on parcel ID#s 051-763-013-00 & 051-762-001-00, 8593 Cudahy Ave.
	Stonecliffe Lot Combo

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of a Street Cut permit, submitted by John Dennany, for sewer repairs at his residence located at 6784 Main St.
	Dennany ROW

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of an off-island business license, submitted by Fabcon Precast
	Fabcon BL

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of an off-island business license, submitted by R. Industries Contracting, LLC
	R. Industries BL

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle & (8) trailer permits, submitted by Fabcon Precast, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant
	Fabcon Vehicles & Trailers

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Family Entertainment Group, to remove arcade games from the Carousel Arcade (Market St.)
	Family Entertainment Group TMVP

	Section XI, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by Mr. Clean Septic Services, for septic tank pumping at various residential locations
	Mr. Clean TMVP

	Section XI, Itemm.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit, submitted by DLD Environmental Service, for annual hazardous waste removal
	DLD TMVP

	Section XI, Itemn.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits, submitted by Mission Point, for propane deliveries
	MPR Permits

	Section XI, Itemo.	Request for approval of a trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape & Garden, for a mini stand up skid steer to move boulders at the Rowe Apartments on Church Street
	MacLandscape - Rowe Apartments

	Section XI, Itemp.	Request for approval of a trailer & vehicle permit, submitted by Mackinac Landscape & Garden, for a mini stand up skid steer to move boulders at the McCarty residents located in Trillium
	MacLandscape - McCarty

	Section XI, Itemq.	Request for approval of a trailer permit, submitted by O’Boyle & Co, for the storage of masonry tools at the Forest Way Duplex project
	OBoyle FWT

	Section XI, Itemr.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit, submitted by Mackinac Island Fire Dept., for annual hose and ladder testing conducted by FireCatt
	FireCatt TMVP

	Bottom

